Ho-98 circa 1800
Lauman House

Ellicott City

Private

Belonging to the Lauman family in 1875, this building
appears on an old lithograph of Ellicott City, dated circa 1832,

The building was restored after the flood of 1972 and retains

a major part of its simply and elegantly designed woodwork, open
bible and cross paneled doors and wide random width pine floors.

It is a five bay wide, one room deep, three and a half story high
frame house with stone foundation which acts as a first floor.

Wide brick chimneys are inset into its east and west walls. Three
gabled roof dormer windows, holding rectangular, double-hung windows
with six-over-six lights, flanked by pilasters and surmounted by
pediments rest in its gabled roof which runs east-west.

Its central second floor window was once a rectangular entrance
surmounted by a graceful fan light and approached by a cat walk.
Totally restored by its owner, Mrs. Alda Castaldi, it is one of
the most successful renovation projects undertaken in Ellicott
City.
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The Lauman House is a five bay wide, one room deep, three and a
half story high frame house with a stone foundation and first floor.
Wide brick chimneys are inset into its east and west walls. Three gabled
roof dormer. windows, holding rectangular, double-hung windows with six-
over-six lights, flanked by pilasters and surmounted by pediments rest
in its gabled roof which runs east-west. An exterior stone staircase runs
up along the east wall to a rectangular second floor entrance in the
south bay of the east wall, sumounted by a three light transom.

Fenestration on the building from the second to third floor is rec-
tangular, proportionally scaled and vertically aligned. Four lite case-
ment attic windows are located on the south sides of the two brick chimneys.

The stone base holds a central rectangular entrance door flanked by
rectangular double-hung windows decorated with projecting stone sills.

A two story high, shed roofed additionrests along the two west bays
of the north wall, holding a third floor kitchen and bath and a second
floor addition to fabric shop and bath. A lovely bridgewith an old
wrought iron railing connects to the terraced garden north of the house.
Inside transoms over rectangular entrances off the central hall hold four
lights.

The wood work is simple in design and elegant in detail with rough
molding on each side of the wooden pilasters and lintels which frame the
open bible and cross paneled doors. The roof trusses have all been sanded,
waxed and are exposed with fabric covering the insulation of the roof.

Floors are wide, random with pine sanded and polished. Four original
mantles and fireplaces grace its interior. This building was condemned
by Howard County after the flood of 1972. The present owner, Mrs. Castaldi,
took over its total restoration and rehabilitation. A shed roofed ap-
pendage on the east side of the north wall was removed to allow more garden
space and a brick walk and patio constructed here.

The building has been altered. A lithoaraph of Main Street, dated
circa 1832, has a central second floor rectangular door surmounted by a
graceful fanlight and aprroached by a cat walk. This is now a window
similar to the others. See attachment 2.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The bullding is indicated on an old lithograph of Ellicott City
date circa 1832. See Attachment 2.

The building is certain to be much elder, however and was owned
by a prominent citizen. Its imposing five bay front facade tells us
'this along with the detail found in the woodwork and mantel pieces in
the interior of the house. is woodwork's simplicity of design
also bespeaks an early period of construction. Four light interior
transoms are an added feature of the interior along with its open
—_— bible and cross paneled doors and wide randam width pine floors.

On a plat of the property of Thomas Wilson the property is indicated
as a Lauman House.

It was acquired by Joseph L. Dona Van, trustee for the property who
conveyed the house to Dorothy Kraft. (Howard County Deed WWLC 85-465)

On the 24 of October, 1917 Andrew Kraft et al conveyed the land
to Clara Kraft for $2,000.(Howard County Deeds 104-448).

On August 21,1931 it was acquired by Margaret Kraft et al (ESK
#142-1 Howard County Deed) .

- On September 15, 1945 William Kraft conveyed the property to George
D. Stewart (BMJR 186-407), who on June 3, 1960 conveyed the land and
building to Dr. Timmons Hill (RHM 353-351).

On August 16, 1967 Dr. Hill conveyed the property to George and
Sharon Anest (WHH 473-785) who on October 18, 1969 conveyed it to Mary
and Elizabeth Thalheimer, sister. (CMP 520-251). They conveyed the
land and building to the present owner Mrs., Alda Castaldi on Ju¥g 13,
1962. 1t is she along with those persons hired, who have accomplished one

of the finest restoration projects in Ellioctt City.

One of Ellicott City's oldest buildingswhich retains all its
original mantlepieces and a major part of its original woodwerk, the
Lauman House is significant both architecturally and historically to
Ellicott City.

Please see last paragraph of significance statement for Ho-62.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

"Beginning for the same on the line of the north side of the Baltimore
and Frederick Turnpike at a point distant 257 feet 5 inches from the
junction of the west side of the B&0 Railroad and the north side of Turn-
pike Road aforesaid, and running thence Westerly bounding on the north
side of said Turnpike Road 44 feeté thence Northerly at right angles with
said road 50 feet, thence North 75 East 44 feet, or thereabout to intersect

!
H
!
1

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard
STATE . COUNTY
[¥lFORM PREPARED BY .
NAME/ TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist ;
ORGANIZATION R DATE i
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257 X
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE H
3450 Court House Drive :
CITY OR TOWN STATE é

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

»s. 1000
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a line drawn north 15 1/2° west from the beginning and then reversing
the said line so drawn and bounding thereon 50 feet or thereabout to
the place of beginning."
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